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Legislative File No:  2005-0549 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Melinda Hill, City Council President 
 
DATE: August 12, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Request to create Green Space Advisory Board 
 
 
Paul Funk, Chairperson of the Open Space Preservation Ad Hoc Committee, has submitted a request to 
Council on behalf of the Committee requesting Council consider the creation of a Green Space Advisory 
Board upon the passage of the “Millage Proposal to Provide Funding to Permanently Preserve Green 
Spaces and Natural Features with the City of Rochester Hills”.    Mr. Funk’s email is attached outlining 
his position.  If Council determines it would like to support the idea of a Green Space Advisory Board a 
resolution has been provided for your consideration.   
 
The parameters of the Board, including purpose, composition, and other such issues will be determined at 
the time the Board would be established.  The resolution in the packet is only indicating that if the 
Millage proposal passes, Council will establish the Board. 
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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